From: - -
Sent: 10 September 2018 16:09

To: CentralGovernment

Subject: Call for views - data sharing code of practice - DoJ NI response

Dear ICO,

| would like to see practical guidance in the code to assist with sharing personal data when it is originally processed

for a LE purpose but is being requested by another body or person who is not a competent authority by virtue of
Schedule 7 DPA 18 and their purpose does not relate to LE.

The vast majority of issues we deal with in DoJ NI are related to this area and practical guidance would be beneficial.

Kind regards,

Department of Justice NI | Knockview Buildings, Block 4 | Ballymiscaw @ Stormont Estate | Belfast BT4 3SL
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